
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

June 22, 2020 
 
Via Electronic Mail  
 
Kevin Steib, Marketing Director 
Small Business Advocates – 



 

violate Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, which prohibits “unfair or deceptive acts or 
practices in or affecting commerce.” Under Section 5, it is unlawful to make representations that 
are likely to deceive consumers, including small businesses. This includes express or implied 
representations, whether made directly or indirectly.   

You should take immediate action, including by reviewing and monitoring all your 
marketing 
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